
McCarver, Sammy

From: Walpole, Robert V l[rwalpol@entergy.com] . -

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 10:54 AM
To: Perch, Libby
Cc: Tagliamonte, Reid J; Cataldo, Paul
Subject: RE: National Source Tracking System contact information update

Dear Ms. Perch,

Information on the Indian Point Unit 3 Radiation Safety Officer is as follows:

Mr. Reid Tagliamonte
Indian Point Energy Center
450 Broadway
Buchanan, NY, 10511.

Phone Number 914-734-5790

Email: rtaqlia c.enterqv.com

The contact information for me and Greg Hocking is correct, if you wish to have additional contact information.

Bob Walpole

Licensing Manager - IPEC
FL14) 734-6710 Office-,

(ýb)(6) . ]Cel1" -.............. .. --. g
From: Perch, Libby [mailto:Libby.Perchanrc. iov]
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 2:55 PM
To: Walpole, Robert W
Subject: National Source Tracking System contact information update

Dear Robert Walpole,

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) is in the process of preparing to conduct the 2011 National Source
Tracking System (NSTS) Annual Inventory Reconciliation. In addition to licensees being able to complete the
Annual Inventory Reconciliation online (which is the preferred method), the NSTS contractor will be sending
the inventory information via US Postal Service mail with signature confirmation. For this reason, the NRC
requests that you verify, and if necessary, update the licensee's physical address and contact information below.
Please be advised that a physical address is required for the delivery service using signature confirmation (i.e.,
P.O. Box location addresses are not accepted). The package containing the annual inventory documents will be
sent to the Radiation Safety Officer (RSO). Also note that the RSO, as listed on your radioactive materials
license, will need to be listed as one of the licensee contacts in NSTS. Please respond to this email as soon as
possible, but no later than October 8, 2010, with any updated information or advise if no changes are needed.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thanks,

Libby Perch *0
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission \F, kc
11545 Rockville Pike e A



Rockville, MD 20852
Phone: 301-415-2763
Email: Libby.Perch(inrc.gov

STREET ADDRESS
License name: Entergy Nuclear Indian Point 3
License number: DPR-64
Streetl: 450 Broadway, GSB
Street2:
City: Buchanan
State: NY
Zip: 10511

CONTACT I
First name: Robert
Last name: Walpole
Title:
Phone: 914-734-6710
Email: rwalpot@entergy.cor
Fax:
Is this person the RSO? (Yes/No):

CONTACT 2
First name: Gregory
Last name: Hocking
Title:
Phone: 914-736-8410
Email: ghockin@entergy.com
Is this person the RSO? (Yes/No):
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